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From: ML [mI321@its-mart.com]

Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:07 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Sumiko Kuboi

Subject: Change of mailing address

Please change the mailing address only, immediately, to the following:

ITSMART, Inc.
830 N. Atlantic Ave Unit B304
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

Here is our information below:

Florida Profit Corpcration
ITSMART, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number PO1000010278
FEVEIN Number 593694940
Date Filed 01/25/2001

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/30/2001
Last Event AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 06/30/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

118 HICKORY 5T

#111

MELBOURNE FL 32904
Changed 03/23/2009
Mailing Address

400 ALTON RD.

604

MIAMI BEACH FL 33139
Changed 04/28/2004
Registered Agent Name & Address
KUBOI, 8.

115 HICKORY 8T

#1

MELBOURNE FL 32904
Name Changed: 06/30/2009
Address Changed: 06/30/2009
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title P

KUBOI, §.

115 HICKORY ST
MELBOURNE FL 32904
Title OT

LOPEZ, CLAUDE

17 PLYMOUTH ROAD
WINCHESTER MA 0189¢
Annuai Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008 03/24/2008

2009 03/23/2009

2010 04/21/2010
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